
 
ADDENDUM NO.1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-DG-2362/ Provide and Furnish6 Color Wave 650 Printer System for 

University of South Carolina Aiken Campus 

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  See Item One 

 

DATE:            January 29, 2013 
 
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE:           NO CHANGE  

 

ITEM TWO: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

 
1.  Does the end user have a technical or marketing application?   Technical will be for engineering 

department or physical plants for scanning and printing engineering drawing, floor plans, 

interior/exterior design or is the application going to be used for informational or marketing :  like 

posters, indoor/outdoor signage, or window, wall or floor clings?  or could it be doing both 

applications, like you would require in a print shop?   

 

Answer: The intent of this machine is that it will be used for both technical and marketing 

applications. 

 
2. Will they be using CAD or other PDF engineering application software?  

 

Answer: The printing system must accommodate CAD and PDF application 

software. 

 
3. What kind of volume are they doing now on the Oce Color Wave 300?  Technical (sq ft) like how 

many D size drawings per month or Posters (24x36") they do monthly?  

 

Answer:  The Oce Colorwave 300 printer was purchase in May of 2010 and has 

created 6470 sqft of print. 

  
4. Do you anticipating that volume to grow, if yes,by how much? 

 

Answer: The volume is anticipated to grow but would be difficult to calculate a 

percentage. 

 

 

 

 



 

5.  On the Trade-in option: what do you mean used-repairs of 10% or less of Acquisition 

cost necessary  (can you tell me what that means?) or what your are looking for here? 

Answer: This information is for the Purchasing Department 

 

 

6  The Colorwave 650 comes standard with 1 drawer (holds 2 rolls). Are additional 

drawers required in the configuration?  

 

Answer:  No additional drawers are necessary. 

 

7.   What is the monthly print volume so that I can configure a maintenance plan? 

 

           Answer Our estimated volume is 215 sqft/month of print. Please include pearls in the 

maintenance plan. 

 

                         

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 
 


